From: Bob Dawson

Sent: 16 January 2008 09:35

To: Mark Hamill

Subject: FW: Contract Package Completion Status - Schedule 4
Attachments: 3116725330-Schedule 4 - Pricing.doc

Mark,

As request | attach my initial draft of the above that | sent to Geoff and Stewart on Sunday.

This incorporated the figures from the “Wiesbaden Deal” that Geoff sent me on Wednesday o™ January 2008

As you’ll there are a number of things that | don’t know the background to and | have made a few comments in red.

| am updating this just know and will gladly explain what else I've learnt following your retraction of your earlier hurtful

statement!!!

Regards

Bob Dawson
Procurement Manager

tie Limited

Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh EH12 5HD

Mobile:

Email: bob.dawson@tie.ltd.uk

www.tramsforedinburgh.com
www.tie.ltd.uk

é Help to save paper - do you need to print this email?

From: ROBERT DAWSON [mailto:dawson. bob@
Sent: 13 January 2008 16:41

To: Geoff Gilbert

Cc: Bob Dawson; Stewart McGarrity

Subject: Contract Package Completion Status - Schedule 4

Attachment as per earlier e-mail.
Regards

Bob
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